

APR 13 1993



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

UNITED STATES NAVAL ACADEMY

121 BLAKE ROAD

ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21402-5000

8 April 1993

Admiral Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr., USN, Retired
1500 Wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA 22209

Dear Admiral Zumwalt:

Professor Reckner asked that I send this to you in advance of our session at Texas Tech.

Also, let me take this occasion to thank you for your generous comments about my History.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "R. W. Love, Jr.", written in black ink.

Robert W. Love, Jr.
History Department

Handwritten initials or a signature in cursive script, appearing to read "the Fu", written in black ink.

Fujita F. L.

Introduction for Professor Robert W. Love, Jr.

Robert W. Love, Jr. earned his bachelor's degree at the University of Washington and his doctorate at the University of California, Davis. He has taught American naval history and contemporary military history at the U. S. Naval Academy since 1975.

Professor Love's books include a two-volume History of the U. S. Navy (published in 1992); the Chiefs of Naval Operations (published in 1980); and Changing Interpretations and New Sources in Naval History (published in 1979). His forthcoming books include Passage to Pearl Harbor, the first volume in a study of The U. S. Navy in the Era of Fleet Admiral Ernest J. King.

Reassessing the July 7 Tenth Incident

Curriculum Vita

Robert William Love, Jr.

Education

1972-1974 University of California, Davis Ph.D. Naval History
1970-1972 Calif. State University, Sonoma M.A. U. S. History
1962-1966 University of Washington B.A. History-Pol. Sci.

Employment

1975-present U. S. Naval Academy Professor, History Department
1972-1974 University of California, Davis Research Assistant
1964-1970 Aetna Life & Casualty Supervisor, Group Division

Teaching

U. S. Naval Academy:

Trident Scholar Advisor
HH495: Topics in History - Individual Research
HH384: Recent Military and Naval History
HH383: The Age of Total War, 1815-1945
HH304: American Naval Heritage
HH328: Modern Britain
HH262: Perspectives in History Seminar

Other institutions:

U. S. Diplomatic History
U. S. Military History
British History
History of the Cold War

Publications Books

History of the United States Navy, 1775-1991 (2 Vols.; Harrisburg, Pennsylvania: Stackpole Books, 1992).

Editor and co-author, The Chiefs of Naval Operations (Annapolis: Naval Institute Press, 1980).

Editor, Changing Interpretations and New Sources in Naval History (New York: Garland Press, 1979).

Forthcoming Books

The Passage to Pearl Harbor, Volume I of From Pearl Harbor to Tokyo Bay: the U. S. Navy in the Era of Fleet Admiral Ernest J. King, (Annapolis: Naval Institute Press, pub. date 1993).

Pearl Harbor: A 50-Year Perspective (New York: St. Martins Press, pub. date Dec/ 1993).

Editor, Neptune Commander: The 1944 Diary of Admiral of the Fleet Sir Bertram Ramsay (Hull: University of Hull

Major Articles

John Gable, ed., Theodore Roosevelt and Modern America (1992); Stephen Howarth, ed., Men of War: Naval Leaders of World War II (1992); American Neptune (July 1983); Kenneth J. Hagan, ed., In Peace and War (1977 and 1983); James Digby, ed., Asymmetries in Exploiting Technology (1977); and Caribbean Quarterly (June 1976).

Shorter Articles

The Reader's Companion to American History; The Harry S. Truman Encyclopedia; FDR: An Encyclopedia; Dictionary of American Biography: Suppl.: 1959-1960; and Marine Corps Gazette

Book Reviews

Journal of American History; History: Review of Books; Albion; Journal of Military History; Washington Post; History Teacher; U. S. Naval Institute Proceedings; Military Affairs; Military Review; Royal United Service Institute Journal; Marine Corps Gazette; and Naval War College Review.

Conference Papers

Conference on North Russia Convoys, Moscow, Russia, 1993; Society for Military History (1992); North American Oceanic History Society (1992); Roosevelt Institute Conference on "The United States, Japan, and World War II," (1991); Hofstra Conference on "Theodore Roosevelt and the Birth of Modern America," (1990); Citadel Conference on War and Diplomacy (1986, 1978); U. S. Commission on Military History (1985); Organization of American Historians (1985, 1978); Dusquesne University History Forum (1983); Society for Historians of American Foreign Relations (1983); American Historical Association (1978); Conference on British Studies, Rocky Mountain Branch, (1976); Conference of Contemporary Historians, University of London (1976).

Consulting

Co-director, JNH Consulting and Research; U. S. Chairman, 1994 Moscow Conference on the "The Cold War Strategic Nuclear Competition and the Cuban Missile Crisis"; Director, U. S. Naval Academy's Naval History Symposium; Consultant, ABC/Kane Productions; Consultant, National Geographic Television Specials; Consulting Historian, PBS "Sea Power" series; McGraw Hill; Director, USNA Class of 1940 Archive; London Sunday Times; Naval Research Laboratory; R. F. Cross Associates; RAND Corporation; Rawson-Wade Publishers; University of South Carolina Press; Dial Press; University of Maryland; and Anne